
 
  Office of Facilities Planning & Construction 
University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas 

1155 Union Circle #311040 – Denton, Texas – 76203-5517  940.369.7000 – UNTSystem.edu 

 
DATE:                          December 3, 2020 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   Addendum #1 
    RFP769-21-10724ER  
    CMAR UNT SRB 2nd Floor Renovation 

                                       
 
This Addendum is being issued to change the current time due of responses from: 
 
FROM:  Responses due Monday, December 14, 2020 @ 10:00am 
 
TO:  The time due for responses will be extended to: 
 
RESPONSES DUE:  Monday, December 14, 2020 @ 1:00pm 
 
No change for the VIRTUAL PUBLIC OPENING of   
Monday, December 14, 2020 @ 2:30pm 
 
*Please take into consideration that the holidays are upon us and deliveries by 
either FedEx or UPS may take longer than what they state as shipments are 
increasing at this time of year.   
 
**Consider sending your response in a couple of days early to make sure it arrives 
by the due date and time. 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 

         
   

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
    
 
 
 
   
 
   
 
   
                    

 
              
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 


